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CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE 
City Commission Agenda Memo #15-0653 
REGULAR MEETING 

 

 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Lee R. Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager  
 
DATE: May 19, 2015 
 
TITLE: Motion to Authorize Rental of Vehicles – Enterprise Leasing Company of 

Florida, LLC - $173,783 (two year total $347,566) 
 

 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the City Commission approve an agreement piggybacking City of 
Miami Beach contract 2014-176, in substantially the form attached, between the City of 
Fort Lauderdale and Enterprise Leasing Company of Florida, LLC (Enterprise) for the 
rental of 26 vehicles in the estimated annual amount of $173,783 (two year estimated 
total $347,566). 
 
Background 
The Special Investigations Unit (SID) requires the use of a variety of vehicles to avoid 
detection while conducting covert investigations.  The current contract with Budget 
Rent-A-Car includes 26 vehicles and expires on July 31, 2015.  Enterprise is willing to 
accommodate requests for deployment of a variety of vehicles for short to extended 
periods of time without incurring additional costs.  The new contract with Enterprise will 
allow for better quality of service at a decreased cost. 
 
On April 23, 2014 the City of Miami Beach awarded a contract for the rental of vehicles 
which are used as undercover Police vehicles. Pursuant to Section 2-181(7) Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Fort Lauderdale, the City may buy from another governmental 
entity’s contract whereby such contract followed formal bid procedures of sealed written 
bids, public opening, and legal advertising. Contract 2014-176 complies with Section 2-
181(7). This contract was awarded by the City of Miami Beach for a three-year term 
commencing on May 8, 2014 and ending on May 7, 2017 with two additional one-year 
renewal terms. 
 
Resource Impact 
There will be a fiscal impact to the City in the amount of $173,783 for the rental of the 
vehicles.  The available balance in the chart below reflects the amount remaining after 
the removal of the purchase order established for this purchase.  The existing purchase 
order for Budget Rent-A-Car (PP150746-02) has a balance of $51,922.77 and will be 
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reallocated to the new vendor if approved. 
 

Funds available as of May 5, 2015 

ACCOUNT NUMBER 
INDEX NAME 

(Program) 

OBJECT CODE/  
SUB-OBJECT 

NAME 

AMENDED 
BUDGET 

(Object Code) 

AVAILABLE 
BALANCE 

(Object Code) 

PURCHASE 
AMOUNT 

001-POL040401-3307 
SPECIAL 

INVESTIGATIONS (SID) 

SERVICES & 
MATERIALS/ 

VEHICLE RENTAL 
$343,981 $65,077 $64,470 

107-POL080101-3307 
JUSTICE DEPT TASK 
FORCE (FEDERAL) 

SERVICES & 
MATERIALS/ 

VEHICLE RENTAL 
$206,725 $74,885 $109,313 

      PURCHASE TOTAL ► $173,783 

 

 

Strategic Connections 

This item is a Press Play Fort Lauderdale Strategic Plan 2018 initiative, included within 
the Public Safety Cylinders of Excellence, specifically advancing: 
 

 Goal 9:  Be the safest urban coastal City in South Florida through preventative 
and responsive police and fire protection. 

 Objective 1:  Prevent and solve crime in all neighborhoods. 
 
This item advances the Fast Forward Fort Lauderdale 2035 Vision Plan:  We Are 
Community. 
 
Attachments 
Exhibit 1 – Agreement 
Exhibit 2 – Miami Beach Contract 
 

 
Prepared by:  Robert McKenney, Procurement Specialist II  
  Linda Blanco, Administrative Assistant I 
 
Department Director:   Chief Frank Adderley, Police 


